Mareh 7, 1955

—Omlf 011 Corp,

—Box 067
—Hohha, New Maxiee
GOR- 112,250
Gentlemen: Date- 2-k=5i
A review of the records fer your John A. Stuart 1 ) |
Lease Well No. S.T(R.
in the _Langlie Mattix Pool, which has a Gas 0il Ratio in excess

of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain in the —Langlis Mattix
0il pool. The Gas 0il Ratio limit in this Pool is —10,000 s which
means that gas production canuot exceed top allowable for the peool multiplied

oy the Gas Oil Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL GONSERVATICH COMMISSICN
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(Copys (QCC-Santa Fe,
Transporter



